
Human Services Board Agenda - Jefferson County 
Jefferson County Workforce Development Center, 874 Collins Road, Room 103 

Jefferson, WI  53549 
Date:  Tuesday, March 12, 2019   Time:  8:30 a.m. 

Committee Members:   Mode, Jim (Chair) McKenzie, John (Secretary) 
Jones, Dick (Vice Chair) Crouse, Cynthia  
Kutz, Russell Schultz, Jim  
Tietz, Augie  

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call (Establish a Quorum)

3. Certification of Compliance with the Open Meetings Law

4. Approval of the March 12, 2019 Agenda

5. Public Comment (Members of the public who wish to address the Board on specific agenda items must register their request at this time.)

6. Approval of February 12, 2019 Board Minutes

7. Communications

8. Review of the Final 2018 Financial Statements

9. Discuss and Approve February, 2019 Vouchers

10. Division Updates:  Child and Family Division, Behavioral Health, Administration, Economic Support, and
Aging & Disability Resource Center

11. Discussion and Possible Action on New Professional Service Contracts (Foster care & Consulting) 

12. Discussion and Possible Action on Financial Final Carryover Requests from 2018

13. Discussion and Possible Action on Corporation Counsel prosecuting cases involving Children in need of
Protection and Services, Termination of Parental Rights and Juvenile Guardianships

14. Discussion and Possible Action on Human Services Reserve Fund

15. Discussion and Possible Action on Capital Improvement of the Workforce Development Boiler

16. Discussion and Possible Action on National Collaborative for Infants and Toddlers Resolution to Promote
Investments in Young Children and Families from Prenatal to Three

17. Discussion on 2019 Human Services Day at the Capitol on April 2, 2019

18. Director’s Report

19. Adjourn

Next Scheduled Meetings: 

Tuesday, April 9, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 
Tuesday, May 14, 2019 at 8:30 a.m. 

A Quorum of any Jefferson County Committee, Board, Commission or other body, including the Jefferson County board 
of Supervisors, may be present at this meeting. 

Individuals requiring special accommodations for attendance at the meeting should contact the County Administrator 24 
hours prior to the meeting at 920-674-7101 so appropriate arrangements can be made. 



 

Page 1 of 4 

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES 
Board Minutes 

February 12, 2019 
 
 

Board Members Present:  Jim Mode, Russell Kutz, Cynthia Crouse, and John McKenzie  

 
Others Present:  Director Kathi Cauley; Deputy Director Brent Ruehlow; Administrative Services Division Manager Brian 
Bellford (via phone); Economic Support Manager Jill Johnson; Aging & Disability Resource Division Manager Sharon 
Olson; Office Manager Kelly Witucki and County Administrator Ben Wehmeier 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER   

Mr. Mode called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
  

2.   ROLL CALL/ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 James Schultz, Augie Tietz and Richard Jones Absent/Quorum established.   

 
3. CERTIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE OPEN MEETINGS LAW 
 Ms. Cauley certified that we are in compliance. 

 
4. REVIEW OF THE FEBRUARY 12, 2019 AGENDA 
 No Changes  
   
5. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

No Comments 

 
6.   APPROVAL OF THE JANUARY 8, 2019 BOARD MINUTES 
 Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the January 8, 2019 board minutes.   
 Ms. Crouse seconded.   
 Motion passed unanimously. 

 
7. COMMUNICATIONS  

No communications 

 
8. REVIEW OF DECEMBER 2018 FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

Ms. Cauley reviewed the December 2018 financial statement (attached) and reported that there is a projected 
positive year-end fund balance of $1,952,562.  This compares to a projected year-end balance of $1,677,384 at 
the end of November.  Ms. Cauley also presented the summary and financial statements (attached) that detail 
revenue, expenses, tax levy and variance by program within each Division and discussed the areas that are 
having the most impact on the budget. She also presented reports showing Detox and Alternate Care statistics 
(attached). Mr. Bellford reviewed the mileage reimbursements paid to staff during 2018.  

 
9. REVIEW AND APPROVE JANUARY, 2019 VOUCHERS 
 Ms. Cauley reviewed the summary sheet of vouchers totaling $582,348.00 (attached).   
 Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve the January 2019 vouchers totaling $582,348.00. 

Mr. McKenzie seconded.  
 Motion passed unanimously. 

 
 

Item #6 



 

Page 2 of 4 

10.         DIVISION UPDATES:  CHILD & FAMILY RESOURCES, BEHAVIORAL HEALTH, ADMINISTRATION, ECONOMIC 
SUPPORT, AND AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE CENTER 
Child & Family Resources:   
Mr. Ruehlow reported on the following items:   

 Our Key Outcome Indicators are being met and are as follows: 
o Ongoing CPS area has altered the KOI to reflect and be a part of the Judicial Engagement Team 

project. We will Identify and set a formal staffing to take place when any child has been in 
placement for nine consecutive months. 

 One of our youth that was placed at our Residential Treatment Center was reunified with their father. In the 
next two weeks we will have another youth leaving our Residential Treatment Center. 

 Our Alternate Care budget in 2018 was $2,045,065, which is down from $2,380,469 from 2017. 

 In the last budget, Governor Walker called for counties to eliminate the waitlist for the Children’s Long Term 
Waiver services.  We have submitted our waitlist elimination plan timely each month, but in doing so we 
then add families that request services.  This is a very fluid process and we are exploring ways to deal with 
the additions on a monthly basis. This Thursday we will submit another plan on how we will eliminate the 
waitlist by June 30. We currently have 15 kids on the waitlist. 

 We held another Judicial Engagement Team (JET) meeting and all areas were well represented. The focus of 
this meeting was to provide updates, and conduct a large workgroup on the status hearing expectations and 
procedures. Judge Brantmeier has assisted to get the family legal representation as soon as the child is 
taken into custody, which has shown to levy expedited permanency timelines in other counties. We will 
meet again in the near future. 

 
Behavioral Health:   

 Ms. Cauley reported on the following items for January:  

 Key Outcome Indicators are all being met 
o In January we had 1,067 Emergency Mental Health Services compared to 953 in January 2018. 
o We had 8 emergency detentions. 
o We had 40 assessments, compared to 41 last year. We had a diversion rate of 90%. 
o Suicide call were at 29, compared to 28 in 2018. 

 In 2018 there were two high cost placements. One high cost placement has moved to Clearview and doing 
much better. The other high cost placement has now qualified for Family Care. 

 Currently we do have a high cost placement who does not qualified for medical assistance. 

 We received Opioid funding which will be used for: 
o Covering the costs for MTM – National Consultation Firm that will set us up to do same day access 

scheduling. 
o Paying for two part time clinicians for the outpatient clinic. 

 We received a complimentary letter regarding Sara Zwieg from Jonathan Cloud who is a National Trainer for 
CCS.  

 
Administration: 

 Mr. Bellford reported on the following items: 

 Last month we focused on closing the year-end. Final 2018 adjustments are due to the Finance Dept. by 
February 14th. Final CARS reports are due to DHS that same day. Mr. Kutz asked if vendors were timely in 
submitted their final 2018 invoices.  Mr. Bellford explained that, for the most part, they were submitted 
timely and accounted for in 2018.  

 2018 Billing has been completed. 

 Capital Projects update 
o Boiler at the WFDC bids are due next week. 
o Lueder Haus wall – The contract agreed to write up a report, detailing what reparations still need to 

be completed before the project is finalized.  



 

Page 3 of 4 

Economic Support: 
 Ms. Johnson reported on the following items: 

 Our Key Outcome Indicators are being met and are as follows: 
o We have 30 days to get 100% of all applications processed.  We processed 98.98% of them timely.  
o The Consortium Call Center must answer calls timely within 95% of the time.  The Call Center was at 

86%.   

 February food benefits were issued on January 20 for all ongoing cases. Average food share benefits issued 
each month in Jefferson County is $631,031 a month. 

 MyAccess Mobile app has gone live to check benefits, get reminders or submit documents. 

 Dana Dietschweiler will start on February 25 as our new Administrative Assistant. 
 

ADRC: 
Ms. Olson reported on the following items:  

 Our Key Outcome Indicators are being met 
o APS   KOI met.   Mark and Shelly will be offering a Guardianship Presentation on March 19 for a 

tentative date at the ADRC.  This will help guardians to meet the Annual review deadline.    
o Read a Wall of Fame entry on Shelly Theder. 
o ADRC had a total of 40 home visits that were provided by staff in the month of January. Of those 

staff provided 28 initial home visits with all 28 conducted within the 10 business days of the 
consumer’s request.    

o In January, Dominic Wondolkowski and Alyssa Kulpa made an appearance on the WFAW Morning 
Magazine radio.  Dominic discussed ADRC programs and Alyssa discussed Medicare Updates. The 
estimated amount of listeners is 12,000. 

o Nutrition had 8 new home delivered meals that started in January.  The average daily participants is 
118 meals. We had 2,133 meals for the month. 

o Transportation there was 346 one-way trips completed out of 479 requested for the Driver Escort 
Program in January.  142 were cancelled during the four snow dangerously cold days and nine were 
transported through a WC provider.  For the VA van we had provided 140 trips out of the 194 
requested.  There were 46 that cancelled and 8 were transported through the driver escort services 
because it was too difficult to get in/out of van.  There was three  new  OPT drivers that started in 
January.    

o Interviews have been completed and hoping to make an offer later today for the Mobility Manager. 
o Heather our Dementia Care Specialist had a presentation at the Faith Community Church on 

Dementia 101, Communications, Faith and Dementia, and the ADRC/DCS services. There were 60 
consumers that attended. 

o Senior Care Prescription Drug Assistance Program temporary extension approved until 3/31/2019. 
o Second Power UP scheduled for  February 19 at Hawthorne  Apartments and March 4 at River View 

Apartments. 
 

  11.  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NEW PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONTRACTS (CCS Regional Services 
Array, Consulting, Home Modification, Foster Care and Adult Alternate Care)  

 Ms. Cauley reported that we have nine new service providers. (attached) 
 Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the contracts as listed. 
 Mr. Kutz seconded. 
 Motion passed unanimously. 
 

12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON BUDGET CARRYOVER REQUESTS 
 Ms. Cauley reviewed the Carryover of Fund Balances Request for the year ending December 31, 2018. (attached) 
 Mr. McKenzie made a motion to approve the carryover requests as presented and to send it to the Finance 

Committee for approval. 
 Mr. Kutz seconded. 
 Motion passed unanimously. 



 

Page 4 of 4 

  
13. REVIEW AND APPROVE BILLING/CHARGE RATES FOR 2019 

Ms. Cauley reviewed the 2019 Billing/Charge Rates sheet. (attached) 
 Mr. Kutz made a motion to approve the Billing/Charge Rates for 2019 as presented. 
 Mr. McKenzie seconded. 
 Motion passed unanimously. 
 
14. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON NATIONAL COLLABORATIVE FOR INFANTS AND TODDLERS 

RESOLUTION TO PROMOTE INVESTMENTS IN YOUNG CHILDREN AND FAMILIES FROM PRENATAL TO THREE  
 Ms. Cauley reported that we would like to participate in the National Association of Counties Initiative. Mr. 

Mode suggested that we have someone rewrite the resolution and bring it back to the March Human Services 
Board meeting for discussion. 

  
15. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING APRIL AS CHILD ABUSE PREVENTION 

MONTH 
 Mr. Mode made a motion to approve the proclamation recognizing April as Child Abuse Prevention Month. 
 Ms. Crouse seconded. 
 Motion passed unanimously. 

 
16. DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
 Ms. Cauley reported on the following items: 

 There are four statewide committees going on for response of PIP and implement the new Federal 
Legislation called Families First.  She is c0-chairing the Out of Home Care Committee with DCF staff. 

 WCHSA continues to work on organizational effectiveness things 

 Spring Conference is  May 1-3 at the Osthoff Resort.  

 Human Service Lobby Day is April 2. 

 Brent and Kathi will meet the new secretary the last Wednesday of February. 

 Every Child Thrives has asked Kathi and the Dodgeland Superintendent to present at the Public Health 
Conference in Philadelphia in November. 

 WCA shared the Crisis Paper with legislators and the DHS secretary; it will be discussed at the next 
secretary’s meeting. 

 A few members of the Children’s Long Term Council decided that Children’s Long Term Care Waivers would 
be better served by a privatized MCO model and have already pitched that to DCF, which is very concerning. 

 
17.       ADJOURN  

Mr. McKenzie made a motion to adjourn the meeting.   
Mr. Kutz seconded.   
Motion passed unanimously.   
Meeting adjourned at 9:40 a.m. 

 
Minutes prepared by: 
 
Kelly Witucki 
Office Manager 
Human Services 
 
 

NEXT BOARD MEETING 
Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 8:30 a.m.  

Workforce Development Center, Room 103 
874 Collins Road, Jefferson, WI  53549 



Financial Statement Summary 
December, 2018 - FINAL 

 
We ended 2018 with a positive year-end fund balance of $2,177,198.  This figure includes $195,926 of 
non-spendable prepaid items, and $1,981,272 in other fund balance to carry over (some of which we 
will lapse to the general fund).    
 
This compares to a spendable year-end balance of $961,568 last year and a projected balance of 
$1,952,562 at last month’s meeting. We ended the year with more CCS and CSP revenue than we 
were projecting last month.  
 

Summary of Variances: 
Revenue:  Overall, revenues were favorable by $507,905. We ended 2017 with an unfavorable 
balance of $1,148,937.  
   

 CLTS revenues were under budget by $335,482.  Conversely, CLTS expenses were under 
budget by $281,288.  Some children do remain on our waitlist.  We submitted a plan to DHS to 
have the waitlist eliminated by June 30, 2019.  

 

 WIMCR revenue collections were substantially more than budgeted. We received $991,392 
from WIMCR, compared to $875,165 last year, and $351,193 in 2016. In 2019, we budgeted 
$600,000. The payments were as follows: 
 

Program 2018 2017 2016 
OPMHSA, CI, CI-SPD, TCM, CSP  $509,095 $620,735 $275,202 

CCS $400,958 $213,284 $76,727 

CRS (new in 2018) $81,339 $0 $0 

 

 We received an enhanced income maintenance payment of $187,172 at the end of December 
2018. This was our second enhanced funding payment of 2018. Due to uncertainty, we do not 
budget for enhanced IM payments. 
 

 Revenue collections from Mendota/Winnebago hospitalizations were $94,052 more than 
budgeted.   
 

 
Expenditures: Overall, expenses were favorable by $1,431,481. We ended 2017 with a favorable 
balance of $2,106,733.  The favorable balance in 2018, along with comparative balances is below. 
 

Program 
2017 
Expenditures 

2018 
Expenditures 2018 Budget 2019 Budget 

Salary and Fringe $12,869,335 $13,758,474 $13,903,320 $14,446,064 

Child Alternate Care $2,380,468 $2,047,916 $2,566,000 $2,373,400 

Hospitals & Detox $968,357 $988,435 $1,144,926 $1,269,222 



Adult Alternate Care $322,771 $171,842 $290,000 $178,833 

Operating Costs $2,506,639 $2,989,550 $3,102,734 $3,154,871 

CLTS $882,482 $826,239 $1,107,527 $1,077,418 

Community Care $784,963 $1,005,370 $889,720 $1,017,039 

 
 
Major Classifications Impacting the Balance  

 Salary expenses were under budget by $78,781:  Salaries were under budget by $283,243 in 
2017.   
 

 Fringes and benefit expenses were under budget by $66,065:  Fringes were under budget by 
$127,511 in 2017. Fringes would correlate with salaries. Health insurance expenses were 
under budget by $55,283  
 

 Children Alternate Care expenses were under budget by $518,084:  This is because of a few, 
high cost, placements during 2017 that were incorporated into the 2018 budget.  

 

 Hospital/Detox was under budget by $250,543 (Net basis):   
 

 2017 Actual 2018 Actual 2018 Budget 2019 Budget 

Revenue                         $588,129         $394,052       $300,000        $434,696 

Expenditures                   $968,357                          $988,435    $1,144,926                      $1,269,222 

Net                                      $(370,291)                            $(594,383)      $(844,926)                           $(834,526) 

 
 

 Adult Alternate Care costs were under budget by $118,158: These costs were over budget by 
$55,214 in 2017. We had several high, cost placements in 2017 that were incorporated into 
our 2018 budget. We have seen several of these placements move to lower cost care.  

 

 Operating Costs were under budget by $113,183:  Operating costs were under budget by 
$26,577 in 2016.  Our year-end allocation account, which represents costs that are allocated 
from management and overhead and staff salaries between business units, is projected to be 
over budget this year. This has been offset by capital project, which are under budget this 
year, as not all of them were started or completed.   
 

 Children’s Waiver expenses were under budget by $281,288:  They were under budget 
$1,233,294 in 2017. We had two new positions in 2018 to take kids off of the wait list.  

 

 Community Care Costs were over budget by $115,650:  These costs, which include the AODA 
residential costs, were over budget $65,378 in 2017. These costs increased in 2018 because of 
increased CBRF costs, EMH crisis stabilizations, respite, and home delivered meal costs.  

 
 



BEHAVIOR HEALTH DIVISION:  Favorable balance of $391,498, because net hospitalizations and 

WIMCR revenue were favorable to the budget.    
 
In December of 2018, we received a charge for Winnebago/Mendota of $3,899.  In January of 2019, 
we received a charge Winnebago/Mendota of $26,669.   

 

CHILDREN & FAMILY DIVISION:  Favorable balance of $820,599, because of reduced alternate 

care costs.  
 

ECONOMIC SUPPORT DIVISION:  Projected favorable balance of $219,355, because of two 

enhanced income maintenance payments during the year.  
 

AGING & ADRC DIVISION:  Projected favorable balance of $104,794. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION:  Projected favorable balance of $640,955, because of capital projects 

that were budgeted but not completed in 2019.  
 
Statements are unaudited. 



Y-T-D  Adjust  Y-T-D  Prior Y-T-D Prorated  Year End 2018 Year End 

@ Ledgers  -ments  Projection Projection Budget  Projection Budget  Variance  

15,561,317 0 15,561,319 14,292,341 15,053,413 15,561,317 15,053,413 507,904

9,158,785 0 9,158,785 8,860,097 9,158,785 9,158,785 9,158,785 0

24,720,103 0 24,720,104 23,152,438 24,212,198 24,720,103 24,212,198 507,905

23,532,501 (0) 23,532,501 22,595,470 24,963,982 23,532,501 24,963,982 1,431,481

1,187,601 0 1,187,603 556,968 (751,784) 1,187,601 (751,784) 1,939,385

989,597 989,597 638,641 989,597 751,784 237,813

2,177,198 0 2,177,200 1,195,609 (751,784) 2,177,198 0 2,177,198

STATE & FEDERAL FUNDING
MH & AODA Basic County Allocation 1,952,647 0 1,952,647 1,952,972 1,953,970 1,952,647 1,953,970 (1,323)

Children's Basic County Allocation 981,821 0 981,821 900,841 915,841 981,821 915,841 65,980

Family Care County Contribution 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Children's L/T Support Waivers 942,165 (0) 942,165 841,902 1,199,856 942,165 1,199,856 (257,691)

Behavioral Health Programs 422,233 1 422,234 289,851 289,036 422,234 289,036 133,198

Community Options Program 229,024 0 229,024 149,127 218,118 229,024 218,118 10,906

Aging & Disability Res Center 965,080 (0) 965,079 935,017 1,032,545 965,079 1,032,545 (67,466)

Aging/Transportation Programs 690,193 0 690,193 681,866 651,644 690,193 651,644 38,549

Project YES! 237,691 0 237,691 383,702 360,355 237,691 360,355 (122,664)

Youth Aids 881,106 (0) 881,106 674,266 943,139 881,106 943,139 (62,033)

IV-E TPR 12,771 0 12,771 43,393 60,000 12,771 60,000 (47,229)

Family Support Program 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Children & Families 169,839 0 169,839 150,316 77,400 169,839 77,400 92,439

ARRA Birth to Three 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

I.M. & W-2 Programs 1,747,857 (0) 1,747,857 1,562,815 1,479,504 1,747,857 1,479,504 268,353

Client Assistance Payments 302,333 0 302,333 270,321 147,278 302,333 147,278 155,055

Early Intervention 166,744 0 166,744 177,012 165,564 166,744 165,564 1,180

Total State & Federal Funding 9,701,504 0 9,701,504 9,013,401 9,494,250 9,701,504 9,494,250 206,074

COLLECTIONS & OTHER REVENUE
Provided Services 4,048,740 0 4,048,740 3,407,118 3,899,520 4,048,740 3,899,520 149,220

Child Alternate Care 135,741 0 135,741 105,213 124,000 135,741 124,000 11,741

Adult Alternate Care 213,945 0 213,945 232,813 220,000 213,945 220,000 (6,055)

Children's L/T Support 438,086 0 438,086 288,399 515,877 438,086 515,877 (77,791)

1915i Program 193,523 0 193,523 154,906 154,887 193,523 154,887 38,636

Donations 158,408 0 158,408 80,909 82,921 158,408 82,921 75,488

REVENUES

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Total Resources Available

Total Adjusted Expenditures

OPERATING SURPLUS (DEFICIT)
Balance Forward from 2017-Balance Sheet Operating Reserve

NET SURPLUS (DEFICIT)

STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

December 2018 - FINAL Financial Statements

SUMMARY
Federal/State Operating Revenues

County Funding for Operations (tax levy & transfer in)

Fin State Board Page 1 of 4 3/4/2019



Y-T-D  Adjust  Y-T-D  Prior Y-T-D Prorated  Year End 2018 Year End 

@ Ledgers  -ments  Projection Projection Budget  Projection Budget  Variance  

Cost Reimbursements 120,976 0 120,976 108,787 167,750 120,976 167,750 (46,774)

Other Revenues 550,395 0 550,395 900,795 394,209 550,395 394,209 156,187

Total Collections & Other 5,859,814 1 5,859,815 5,278,940 5,559,163 5,859,815 5,559,163 300,652

TOTAL REVENUES 15,561,317 1 15,561,319 14,292,341 15,053,413 15,561,319 15,053,413 506,726

WAGES

Behavioral Health 1,632,954 0 1,632,954 1,564,749 1,398,499 1,632,954 1,398,499 234,455

Children's & Families 2,034,659 0 2,034,659 1,927,500 2,100,598 2,034,659 2,100,598 (65,939)

Community Support 905,038 0 905,038 828,740 951,626 905,038 951,626 (46,588)

Comp Comm Services 827,255 0 827,255 730,306 838,107 827,255 838,107 (10,852)

Economic Support 1,177,594 0 1,177,594 1,076,409 1,156,039 1,177,594 1,156,039 21,555

Aging & Disability Res Center 456,515 0 456,515 472,700 437,529 456,515 437,529 18,986

Aging/Transportation Programs 468,841 0 468,841 418,257 445,581 468,841 445,581 23,260

Childrens L/T Support 337,179 0 337,179 174,197 352,015 337,179 352,015 (14,836)

Early Intervention 319,611 0 319,611 309,673 316,816 319,611 316,816 2,795

Management/Overhead 1,058,398 0 1,058,398 981,749 1,304,332 1,058,398 1,304,332 (245,934)

Lueder Haus 298,133 0 298,133 281,386 288,748 298,133 288,748 9,385

Safe & Stable Families 98,610 0 98,610 201,608 103,678 98,610 103,678 (5,068)

Supported Emplymt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Wages 9,614,787 0 9,614,787 8,967,274 9,693,568 9,614,787 9,693,568 (78,781)

FRINGE BENEFITS

Social Security 710,531 0 710,531 665,021 718,858 710,531 718,858 (8,327)

Retirement 626,266 0 626,266 593,143 633,061 626,266 633,061 (6,795)

Health Insurance 2,745,864 0 2,745,864 2,555,222 2,801,147 2,745,864 2,801,147 (55,283)

Other Fringe Benefits 61,026 0 61,026 88,675 56,686 61,026 56,686 4,340

Total Fringe Benefits 4,143,687 0 4,143,687 3,902,061 4,209,752 4,143,687 4,209,752 (66,065)

OPERATING COSTS

Staff Training 78,741 0 78,741 66,162 107,200 78,741 107,200 (28,459)

Space Costs 202,130 0 202,130 161,879 186,459 202,130 186,459 15,671

Supplies & Services 1,325,906 0 1,325,906 1,007,933 1,220,798 1,325,906 1,220,798 105,109

Program Expenses 179,699 0 179,699 158,352 174,346 179,699 174,346 5,353

Employee Travel 125,503 0 125,503 135,189 161,590 125,503 161,590 (36,087)

Staff Psychiatrists & Nurse 422,868 0 422,868 409,013 424,500 422,868 424,500 (1,632)

Birth to 3 Program Costs 203,825 0 203,825 237,225 251,000 203,825 251,000 (47,175)

Busy Bees Preschool 3,017 0 3,017 2,011 1,600 3,017 1,600 1,417

ARRA Birth to Three 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Opp. Inc. Payroll Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Operating Costs 39,371 0 39,371 37,083 120,697 39,371 120,697 (81,326)

Year End Allocations (140,250) 0 (140,250) (78,645) (353,285) (140,250) (353,285) 213,035

Capital Outlay 548,739 0 548,739 370,437 807,829 548,739 807,829 (259,090)

Total Operating Costs 2,989,550 0 2,989,550 2,506,639 3,102,734 2,989,550 3,102,734 (113,183)

BOARD MEMBERS

EXPENDITURES

Fin State Board Page 2 of 4 3/4/2019



Y-T-D  Adjust  Y-T-D  Prior Y-T-D Prorated  Year End 2018 Year End 

@ Ledgers  -ments  Projection Projection Budget  Projection Budget  Variance  

Per Diems 4,675 0 4,675 4,565 7,000 4,675 7,000 (2,325)

Travel 820 0 820 902 1,000 820 1,000 (180)

Training 0 0 0 0 750 0 750 (750)

Aging Committee 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Board Members 5,495 0 5,495 5,467 8,750 5,495 8,750 (3,255)

CLIENT ASSISTANCE

W-2 Benefit Payments 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Donation Expenses 19,526 0 19,526 0 12,831 19,526 12,831 6,695

Medical Asst. Transportation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Energy Assistance 155,550 0 155,550 121,090 0 155,550 0 155,550

Kinship & Other Client Assistance 90,485 0 90,485 89,925 89,278 90,485 89,278 1,207

Total Client Assistance 265,561 0 265,561 211,015 102,109 265,561 102,109 163,452

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE WAIVERS

Childrens LTS 826,239 (0) 826,239 882,482 1,107,527 826,239 1,107,527 (281,288)

Total Medical Assistance Waivers 826,239 (0) 826,239 882,482 1,107,527 826,239 1,107,527 (281,288)

COMMUNITY CARE

Supportive Home Care 29,617 0 29,617 29,773 42,000 29,617 42,000 (12,383)

Guardianship Services 59,322 0 59,322 50,062 31,500 59,322 31,500 27,822

People Ag. Domestic Abuse 50,000 0 50,000 60,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 0

Family Support 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Transportation Services 41,410 0 41,410 37,620 42,520 41,410 42,520 (1,110)

Opp. Inc. Delinquency Programs 0 0 0 16,885 0 0 0 0

Opp. Inc. Independent Living 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Other Community Care 635,660 0 635,660 439,881 563,068 635,660 563,068 72,592

Elderly Nutrition - Congregate 54,460 0 54,460 51,614 57,599 54,460 57,599 (3,139)

Elderly Nutrition - Home Delivered 128,644 0 128,644 92,110 83,633 128,644 83,633 45,011

Elderly Nutrition - Other Costs 6,256 0 6,256 7,018 19,400 6,256 19,400 (13,144)

Total Community Care 1,005,370 0 1,005,370 784,963 889,720 1,005,370 889,720 115,650

CHILD ALTERNATE CARE

Foster Care & Treatment Foster 820,917 0 820,917 884,470 940,000 820,917 940,000 (119,083)

Intensive Comm Prog 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Group Home & Placing Agency 373,087 0 373,087 646,450 560,000 373,087 560,000 (186,913)

L.S.S. Child Welfare 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Child Caring Institutions 641,771 0 641,771 744,540 865,000 641,771 865,000 (223,229)

Detention Centers 95,500 0 95,500 39,500 49,000 95,500 49,000 46,500

Correctional Facilities 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Shelter & Other Care 116,641 0 116,641 65,508 152,000 116,641 152,000 (35,359)

Total Child Alternate Care 2,047,916 0 2,047,916 2,380,468 2,566,000 2,047,916 2,566,000 (518,084)

HOSPITALS

Fin State Board Page 3 of 4 3/4/2019



Y-T-D  Adjust  Y-T-D  Prior Y-T-D Prorated  Year End 2018 Year End 

@ Ledgers  -ments  Projection Projection Budget  Projection Budget  Variance  

Detoxification Services 46,973 0 46,973 136,116 110,000 46,973 110,000 (63,027)

Mental Health Institutes 941,462 0 941,462 832,241 1,034,926 941,462 1,034,926 (93,464)

Other Inpatient Care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Hospitals 988,435 0 988,435 968,357 1,144,926 988,435 1,144,926 (156,491)

OTHER CONTRACTED

Adult Alternate Care (Non-MAW) 171,842 0 171,842 322,771 290,000 171,842 290,000 (118,158)

Family Care County Contribution 625,097 0 625,097 625,097 625,097 625,097 625,097 0

AODA Halfway Houses 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

1915i Program 379,314 0 379,314 436,058 430,000 379,314 430,000 (50,686)

IV-E TPR 33,375 0 33,375 111,254 150,000 33,375 150,000 (116,625)

Emergency Mental Health 329 0 329 4,195 500 329 500 (171)

Work/Day Programs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ancillary Medical Costs 234,116 0 234,116 241,517 256,200 234,116 256,200 (22,084)

Miscellaneous Services 173,322 0 173,322 227,309 282,100 173,322 282,100 (108,778)

Prior Year Costs (500) 0 (500) 0 0 (500) 0 (500)

Clearview Commission 28,566 0 28,566 18,543 105,000 28,566 105,000 (76,434)

Total Other Contracted 1,645,461 0 1,645,461 1,986,744 2,138,897 1,645,461 2,138,897 (493,436)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 23,532,501 (0) 23,532,501 22,595,470 24,963,982 23,532,501 24,963,982 (1,431,481)

Fin State Board Page 4 of 4 3/4/2019



Summary Sheet () Unfavorable

Program Revenue Expenditure Tax Levy Revenue Expenditure Tax Levy Variance
Behavior Health

65000 BASIC ALLOCATION 3,535,637 4,051,532 515,895 3,228,270 3,958,626 730,356 214,461
65003 LUEDER HAUS 83,514 559,873 476,359 152,000 566,886 414,886 (61,473)
65007 EMERGENCY MENTAL HEALTH 87,529 876,731 789,202 100,000 848,879 748,879 (40,323)
65011 MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK 28,901 32,764 3,863 26,128 23,981 (2,147) (6,010)
65025 COMMUNITY SUPPORT PROGRAM 616,409 1,675,067 1,058,657 844,000 1,771,853 927,853 (130,804)
65027 COMP COMM SERVICE 2,063,004 1,705,153 (357,850) 1,784,220 1,625,250 (158,970) 198,880
65031 AODA BLOCK GRANT 109,299 152,904 43,605 109,299 204,094 94,795 51,190
65032 OPIOID GRANT 182,496 177,755 (4,742) 50,000 105,213 55,213 59,955
65033 JAIL AODA COUNSELING 3,929 1,214 (2,715) 0 0 0 2,715
65043 COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH 97,609 0 (97,609) 97,609 97,609 0 97,609
65044 CCISY CRISIS GRANT 0 329 329 2,000 2,000 0 (329)
65063 1915i PROGRAM (CRS) 193,523 379,539 186,016 154,887 332,391 177,504 (8,512)
65090 YOUTH EMPOWERMENT SOLUTIONS 237,941 332,255 94,314 360,355 467,328 106,973 12,659
63102 DRUG FREE COALITION 3,687 4,121 435 10,300 10,300 0 (435)
66000 DONATIONS 6,659                      6,414 (245) 0 1,669 1,669 1,914

Total Behavior Health 7,250,137 9,955,650 2,705,513 6,919,068 10,016,079 3,097,011 391,498

Children & Families
65001 CHILDREN'S BASIC ALLOCATION 1,207,047 2,555,935 1,348,888 1,115,841 3,086,197 1,970,356 621,468
65002 KINSHIP CARE 86,783 86,783 0 87,278 87,278 0 0
65005 YOUTH AIDS 660,573 1,732,858 1,072,285 682,739 1,843,125 1,160,386 88,101
63109 YOUTH JUSTICE INNOVATION 211,022 200,292 (10,729) 0 0 0 10,729
60683 CITIZEN'S REVIEW PANEL 13,665 15,326 1,661 18,514 15,000 (3,514) (5,175)
63612 IN HOME SAFETY SERVICES 89,527 77,417 (12,110) 0 0 0 12,110
63100 POST REUNIFICATION PROGRAM 13,046 10,606 (2,440) 46,000 48,000 2,000 4,440
65009 YA EARLY & INTENSIVE INT 63,500 110,983 47,483 289,500 386,086 96,586 49,103
63110 PARENT VOICE STAKEHOLDER 3,950 4,613 663 0 0 0 (663)
65121 CHILDREN'S COP 229,024 214,730 (14,294) 218,118 218,118 0 14,294
65020 DOMESTIC ABUSE          0 50,000 50,000 0 50,000 50,000 0
65021 SAFE & STABLE FAMILIES 70,093 185,895 115,801 107,586 209,049 101,463 (14,338)
65036 SACWIS 0 9,676 9,676 0 0 0 (9,676)
65040 CHILDRENS LTS WAIV-DD 1,000,856 1,091,495 90,639 1,456,733 1,501,298 44,565 (46,074)
65067 COMMUNITY RESPONSE GRANT 63,868 63,868 0 51,188 51,188 0 0
65068 FOSTER PARENT TRAINING 2,346 11,424 9,078 1,000 3,500 2,500 (6,578)
65070 IV-E TPR 12,771 33,607 20,836 60,000 150,000 90,000 69,164
65080 YOUTH DELINQUENCY INTAKE 0 892,991 892,991 0 892,485 892,485 (506)
65082 AUTISM 379,395 364,811 (14,583) 259,000 245,000 (14,000) 583
65175 EARLY INTERVENTION (BIRTH TO 3) 193,213 727,494 534,281 203,564 782,939 579,375 45,094
65105 KINSHIP ASSESSMENTS 4,153 4,060 (93) 5,775 5,000 (775) (682)
65120 COORDINATED SERVICE TEAM 60,000 99,540 39,540 60,000 94,737 34,737 (4,803)
65188 BUSY BEES PRESCHOOL 3,661 49,576 45,916 4,000 44,626 40,626 (5,290)
65189 INCREDIBLE YEARS 2,550 51,814 49,264 0 33,100 33,100 (16,164)
66000 DONATIONS 16,897 12,598 (4,300) 1 11,162 11,161 15,461

Total Children & Families 4,387,938 8,658,391 4,270,452 4,666,836 9,757,887 5,091,051 820,599

Annual Projection Budget

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT State of Program      Final 

2018 Revenue & Expenditures Financial Statement 

Summary by Program Page 1 of 3 3/4/2019



Summary Sheet () Unfavorable

Program Revenue Expenditure Tax Levy Revenue Expenditure Tax Levy Variance

Annual Projection Budget

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT State of Program      Final 

2018 Revenue & Expenditures Financial Statement 

Economic Support Division
65051 INCOME MAINTENANCE      1,639,328 2,093,671 454,343 1,434,970 2,025,253 590,283 135,940
65053 CHILD DAY CARE ADMIN    130,318 9 (130,309) 75,480 0 (75,480) 54,829
65057 ENERGY PROGRAM          155,550 155,550 0 0 0 0 0
65071 CHILDREN FIRST 4,800 450 (4,350) 6,000 0 (6,000) (1,650)
65073 FSET 11,880 0 (11,880) 0 0 0 11,880
65100 CLIENT ASSISTANCE 18,357 0 (18,357) 0 0 0 18,357

Total Economic Support Division 1,960,232 2,249,680 289,448 1,516,450 2,025,253 508,803 219,355

Aging Division & ADRC
65012 ALZHEIMERS FAM SUPP 29,348 29,617 269 33,000 33,000 0 (269)
65046 ADRC - DBS 0 6,631 6,631 0 0 0 (6,631)
65047 ADRC - DCS 0 5,044 5,044 0 0 0 (5,044)
65048 AGING/DISABIL RESOURCE 965,079 820,332 (144,747) 1,032,545 821,229 (211,316) (66,569)
65075 GUARDIANSHIP PROGRAM 0 27,422 27,422 5,000 31,500 26,500 (922)
65076 STATE BENEFIT SERVICES 54,553 117,811 63,258 42,356 196,179 153,823 90,565
65077 ADULT PROTECTIVE SERVICES 56,827 95,443 38,616 56,827 108,977 52,150 13,534
65078 NSIP 17,186 17,186 0 17,998 17,998 0 0
65151 TRANSPORTATION          253,592 276,285 22,692 220,872 236,065 15,193 (7,499)
65152 IN-HOME SERVICE III-D   184 205 21 4,057 5,500 1,443 1,422
65154 SITE MEALS              149,820 149,845 25 171,369 157,698 (13,671) (13,696)
65155 DELIVERED MEALS         202,464 205,548 3,084 103,095 163,893 60,798 57,714
65157 SENIOR COMMUNITY SERVICES 3,901 0 (3,901) 7,986 9,000 1,014 4,915
65158 ELDER ABUSE             25,025 122,868 97,843 25,025 105,219 80,194 (17,649)
65159 III-B SUPPORTIVE SERVICE 65,798 76,181 10,383 63,376 86,657 23,281 12,898
65163 TITLE III-E (FAMLY CAREGIVER SUPPORT)          31,965 42,621 10,656 28,443 41,000 12,557 1,901
65159 VEHICLE ESCROW ACCOUNT 1,144 53,503 52,358 200 92,697 92,497 40,139
66000 DONATION 498 514 16 0 0 0 (16)

Total Aging & ADRC Center 1,857,385 2,047,054 189,669 1,812,149 2,106,612 294,463 104,794

Summary by Program Page 2 of 3 3/4/2019



Summary Sheet () Unfavorable

Program Revenue Expenditure Tax Levy Revenue Expenditure Tax Levy Variance

Annual Projection Budget

JEFFERSON COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES DEPARTMENT State of Program      Final 

2018 Revenue & Expenditures Financial Statement 

Administrative Services Division
65187 UNFUNDED SERVICES       14,185 48,392 34,206 0 52,779 52,779 18,573
63101 DODGE STREET HOUSE 0 139 139 0 0 0 (139)
65190 MANAGEMENT 0 (0) (0) 0 1,522,487 1,522,487 1,522,487
65190 MANAGEMENT CLEARED 0 0 0 0 (1,505,894) (1,505,894) (1,505,894)
65200 OVERHEAD AND TAX LEVY 9,250,226 88,385 (9,161,842) 9,297,695 228,950 (9,068,745) 93,097
65210 CAPITAL OUTLAY          0 484,811 484,811 0 759,829 759,829 275,018

Balance Sheet Non Lapsing Funds 989,597 0 (989,597) 751,784 0 (751,784) 237,813

Total Administrative Services Division 10,254,008 621,726 (9,632,283) 10,049,479 1,058,151 (8,991,328) 640,955

GRAND Total 25,709,701 23,532,501 (2,177,200) 24,963,982 24,963,982 0 2,177,200

Note:  Variance includes Non-Lapsing from Balance Sheet 

Summary by Program Page 3 of 3 3/4/2019



 Children - Alternate Care Costs
Type of Placement # of Children # of Days Cost Cost per Day Cost Per Child

December-18

Foster Care 53 1,404 $70,635 $50 $1,333

Group Home 4 119 $29,867 $251 $7,467

Kinship Care 35 1,064 $8,304 $8 $237

Subsidized Guardianship 15 465 $5,120 $11 $341

RCC's 4 107 $39,658 $371 $9,914

RCC's - Out of State 0 0 $0 $0 $0

Total  Dec 2018 111 3159 153,583$         $49 $1,384

2018 YTD Avg. per Month $170,422

2018 Total Costs $2,045,065

January-19

Foster Care 49 1,401 $70,391 $50 $1,437

Group Home 4 119 $30,401 $255 $7,600

Kinship Care 35 1,018 $8,235 $8 $235

Subsidized Guardianship 15 465 $5,149 $11 $343

RCC's 4 112 $42,467 $379 $10,617

RCC's - Out of State 0 0 $0 $0 $0

Total January 2019 107 3115 156,643$         $50 $1,464

2019 YTD Avg. per Month $156,643

2018 YTD Avg. per Month (thru January 2018) $181,622

Projected 2018 Cost $1,879,712

2019 Budget $2,373,400



Detox/AODA CBRF

Jefferson County - HSD

Detox Facility Clients * Comments Billed YTD ** Days **

Tellurian Community 5 January 2019 $2,520 5

Matt Talbot Recovery 0 January 2019 $0 0

Lutheran Social Services 0 January 2019 $0 0

Hope Haven 3 January 2019 $22,620 87

Friends of Women 1 January 2019 $513 3

Meta House, Inc 0 January 2019 $0 0

All - January 2019 9 2019 total through January $25,653 95

All - January 2018 18 2018 total through January $21,535 101

* Count is based on Unduplicated Clients.

** Count is based on bills paid to-date with a service date in Comments column. 

Month Detox AODA

January $2,520 $23,133

February - estimated $4,792 $28,708

March

April 

May

June

July

August

September

October

November 

December 

Total Estimated Costs for 2019 (Thru Feb) $59,153

Total Costs for 2018 (Thru Feb) $29,552

Costs by Month



2019 Provider Contracts (3/04/19)

Provider Service Target 2018 2019 

19- 326 Witzigmann Foster Home Foster Care Child 0.00 per month 1,500.00 per month #DIV/0! 18,000

19- 328 Behavioral Tech LLC Consulting MH 0.00 per year 1,500.00 per year #DIV/0! 1,500

Contract 

Number

W:\FISCAL\BOARD MEETINGS\Board Mtgs - 2019\03 March 12, 2019\2019 Contract List-County Board - New in 2019 Page 1 of 1 3/5/2019



Jefferson County
Final Non-Lapsing and Carryover of Fund Balances Request

For the year ending December 31, 2018

Department Name Human Services

Account # $ Amount Reason

66001 531344 975.86$                   Donation Account - Mental Health Recovery

66002 531344 483.54$                   Donation Account - Zero Suicide

66009 531344 504.00$                   Donation Account - C&F Basket Sale

66010 531344 161.00$                   Donation Account - Unrestricted POP Fund

66011 531344 4,984.32$                Donation Account - Child Abuse

66012 531344 2,161.00$                Donation Account - Child/Family

66015 531344 500.00$                   Donation Account - Homeless Families

66016 531344 608.61$                   Donation Account - Foster Parents

66017 531344 37.85$                      Donation Account - FP Recruit

66018 531344 1,579.67$                Donation Account- Juvenile Justice

66019 531344 3,515.98$                Donation Account - Safe & Stable Families

66021 531344 500.00$                   Donation Account - Sports Scholarship

66022 531344 1,500.00$                Donation Account - Books for Babies

66025 531344 296.88$                   Donation Account - CSP Consumer Council

66026 531344 530.23$                   Donation Account - Project YES

66027 531344 547.51$                   Donation Account - CCS Donations

66102 531344 54.85$                      Donation Account - Drug Free Coalition

65195 531304 38,560.02$              Vehicle escrow

63001 594950 650,000.00$            Human Services Reserve Fund 

65000 529299 10,000.00$              Crisis Intervention Training with NAMI Waukesha

65000 529299 25,000.00$              NAMI Waukesha "Warmline" for 1000 hours

65001 529299 21,500.00$              Additional MI training - unspent from 2018

65031 529299 16,050.00$              Oxford Housing - estimate of 6 months

65210 594813 8,000.00$                Smart board for downstairs conf room

65210 594813 5,000.00$                Connect/install recording equipment for upstairs

65210 594810 8,000.00$                UPS Data Room - MIS project

65200 531303 2,400.00$                Zoom HIPAA compliance 

65210 594820 67,395.00$              Lueder Haus retaining wall - unfinished capital

65210 594822 40,550.00$              AC at main building - unfinished capital

65210 594810 24,000.00$              Snow removal tractor - not done in 2018

65000 529299 15,000.00$              E-Prescribing 

65210 594822 70,000.00$              Hillside mechanical - not done in 2018 (increased estimate)

65210 594822 30,000.00$              Durress buttons - not done in 2018

65210 594820 8,000.00$                Lobby flooring - not done in 2018 (decreased estimate)

65210 594822 7,500.00$                Hillside kitchen - not done in 2018 (decreased estimate)

65210 594822 47,500.00$              

Lueder Haus safety improvments - requested but not funded in 

2019 budget

65210 594820 12,000.00$              

Existing flooring upgrade - requested but not funded in 2019 

budget

65025 511210 16,433.00$              CSP LTE for compliance (estimate based on Fiscal LTE in 2018)

Business 

Unit



65210 594820 25,000.00$              Expand CSP parking lot

1,166,829.32$        Sub-Total

195,625.95$            Prepaid, non-spendable

1,362,455.27$        Total for HS

814,742.05$            Lapse to General Fund

2,177,197.32$        

Department Signature Date        



  

Human Services Reserve Fund 
 

 
 PURPOSE.  The purpose of this is to establish a process for withdrawing funds from the 
Human Services Operating Reserve. 
 
 DEFINITIONS.   
 
 Human Services Operating Reserve.  A portion of the Human Services fund equity 
balance at year-end that should be held in a project as a budgeted expenditure on the Human 
Service’s ledger in the subsequent year and used to meet short-term needs as identified by the 
Human Services Board.  
 
 PROCEDURE.    
 

In order to use the Human Services Operating Reserve, the Human Services Department 
Head will report to the Human Services Board on the necessity to use the reserve.  

 
If the Human Services Board agrees with the necessity to use the reserve, the Human 

Services Department will prepare a budget amendment, as outlined in the County’s Budget 
Amendment and Adjustment Policy, to be reviewed by the County Administrator and County 
Board. The amendment shall move the budgeted expenditures from the Human Services 
project to the appropriate project in need of the reserve funds.  

 
A minimum of $100,000 shall be maintained in the reserve at all times.  
 
  
 

   
  
 





2019 WDC 

Boiler 

Replacement 

Tally

Scope of work General Heating Sun Mechanical Illingworth-Killgust Richter 1901

Compliant with RFP 

specifications √ √ √ √ √
PK, direct 

replacement

Remove boilers, pumps 

and tripple duty valves √ √ √ √ √
Install 2 - PK Velox, 

N750-VX √ √ √ √ √
Install 2 new pumps 

and 2 new tripple duty 

valves √ √ √
No tripple duty 

valves √
Modify gas, venting, 

H2O piping as needed 

per installation √ √ √ √ √
Patch insulation √ √ √ √ √
Start up with controls 

contractor √ √ √ √ √
New gas pressure 

regulator √ Reuse old regulators √ √

Notes

$900/boiler deduct if 

bacnet not needed

Add $170/boiler if 

bacnet cards are 

needed

Full modulating PK non 

Cond, Add $625/boiler if 

bacnet cards are needed

Boilers are 

bacnet 

capable from 

factory

Add 

$1,100/boiler 

for bacnet 

cards

Estimate Total 46,950.00$               40,100.00$               49,165.00$                     52,703.00$    49,280.00$   

credit of 2,235.00 Alt. 

pump

H.E. Upgraded 

replacement

Remove boilers, pumps 

and tripple duty valves √ √ √ √ √
Install 2 - Lochinvar 

FTX750 √ √ √
Install 2 PK 

H.E.

Install 2 new pumps 

and 2 new tripple duty 

valves √ √ √ √

Stainless steel venting NA NA √ NA NA

Modify gas, demo 

venting, new pvc 

venting, H2O piping as 

needed per installation √

demo old vent piping 

and cap off not 

included/New gas 

regulators included No pvc venting √ √
Patch insulation √ √ √ √ √
Start up with controls 

contractor √ √ √ √ √

Notes

$400/boiler deduct if 

bacnet not needed

Add $170/boiler if 

bacnet cards are 

needed

credit of $2,235 Alt. 

pump, Add $625/boiler if 

bacnet cards are needed

Credit of 

$915/boiler if 

not using 

bacnet cards

No backnet 

card needed

Focus on energy credit No No No No No

Estimate Total 53,995.00$               50,500.00$               65,483.00$                     64,968.00$    58,250.00$   







































































































 

 

3/03/2019 

Jefferson county Human Services  
N3995 Annex Rd  
Jefferson WI 53549 
 C/O Ryan Mundt  
 
Re: U. W. Extension building: Electrical budget for the boiler replacement project.  Job RC19173 
 
Included 

 Disconnect wiring to (2) existing boilers to be removed by others. 

 After the (2) new boilers are installed, working with the boiler installer, we would reconnect the 
field devices back to their control panel. Adding pipe and wire as needed. 

 Also disconnect and reconnect (2) circulating pumps. 

 Supply and install (2) new NEMA 1 starters with overloads for the recirculation pumps and up to 
(6) new RIB relays for control. 

Budget to complete the work listed above is--------------------------------------------------$3750.00 
 
 

- All work to be completed during normal working hours, Monday thru Friday. 
 

 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to quote this for you.  
 
 
 
 
John Adsit / Ready Electric Inc.  
CP# 1-920-650-2784  



   
  

 
 

P- 1 

BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM Proposal  
 

9000 N. Deerbrook Trail, Brown Deer, WI 53223  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

2817 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53713  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

954 Glory Road, Green Bay, WI 54304  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

Jefferson County Workforce Development 
                        
 

Prepared For: 
Attn: 

Proposal #: 

 
Ryan Mundt 
TP19050 

Date: 3/4/19 

Project Info: Jefferson County Workforce 
Development Boiler Replacement 
Project 
 

Prepared By: Travis Phillips | Sales Engineer 
M: 608-509-6767 
travis.phillips@automatedlogic.com 

Terms: This proposal is subject to the attached TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE AUTOMATED LOGIC CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. dated (October 2017) 

Project Description: 
Automated Logic Contracting Services is pleased to provide the enclosed proposal as an extension of existing Automated 
Logic WebCTRL Building Automation System (BAS) for Jefferson County Workforce Development per the scope listed 
below.  Automated Logic Contracting Services will provide all necessary engineering, software, hardware, installation, 
project management, commissioning, programming, training, and warranty for a complete, turnkey system. 

Project Cost 

 
Building Automation System …………….……………………………………………….…………………….….. $ 7,600 
 

Scope of Work 

 
 Boiler Replacement BAS Associated Work: 

o ALC to provide the following: 
 Demo of existing associated control 

 Qty. 2 boilers 

 Qty. 2 inline pump starters 
 New boiler control (qty. 2): 

 Firing rate control for each boiler 
o ALC to include boiler system setpoint graphic for owner to manually reset HW 

system temperature 

 Enable/disable for each boiler 

 Status indication for each boiler 

 Fault indication for each boiler 
 New inline pump control (qty. 2): 

 Pump start/stop/status 
o Pumps to be proven operational before associated boiler enabled 

 Engineering as-build drawings 
 Field installation 
 Updated Programming & Graphics 
 Commissioning 
 Owner review/training of new system features 

 

 

mailto:travis.phillips@automatedlogic.com


 
 

 
 

P- 2 

BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM BUDGET  

 

9000 N. Deerbrook Trail, Brown Deer, WI 53223  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

2817 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53713  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

954 Glory Road, Green Bay, WI 54304  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

 

Front End – Update existing web-based Automated Logic WebCTRL Graphical User Interface (GUI) software per scope 

listed above.  Provide all programming, database configuration, and graphics for the GUI.  Verify proper operation of 

system inputs, outputs, and sequences. 

Scope Clarifications & Exclusions 

 
Clarifications: 

 Work includes installation/wiring guidance but work to be performed by owner 
 Utilize existing control power within IT room 
 Work includes addition of building static sensor (location TBD) 
 Work includes programming changes of AHUs to match Workforce Development building AHU 
 Provide a (1) year warranty for the ALC furnished material and BAS. 
 This proposal is based on labor during normal business hours. 
 Based on the attached contract terms. 

 
Exclusions: 

 Replacement of any existing control components 
 Liability for existing controls and equipment to remain. 
 Manufacturer-Provided Controls for Packaged Units described above. 
 Startup and commissioning of third party controls and/or equipment 
 Variable Frequency Drives (VFD) or Variable Speed Drives (VSD). 
 Power Wiring (120v) 
 Fire dampers, smoke dampers, combination fire/smoke dampers, or any associated actuators/interlock wiring. 
 Cutting, patching, painting, demolition work, roofing work, hoisting charges, or access doors 
 Permits, fees, or performance and/or payment bonds. 
 Testing & Balancing. 
 Premium time. 

 
Thank you for your consideration of Automated Logic for this project.  We look forward to working with you and your 
team on this unique opportunity.  Please feel free to contact me anytime with questions or for any clarifications or scope 
modifications. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Travis Phillips 
Travis Phillips 
Sales Engineer 
Automated Logic Contracting Services  
 
Mobile: 608.509.6767 
travis.phillips@automatedlogic.com 
www.automatedlogic.com 

 

https://www.linkedin.com/in/mscottdonovan
mailto:travis.phillips@automatedlogic.com
http://www.automatedlogic.com/


 
 

 
 

P- 3 

BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM BUDGET  

 

9000 N. Deerbrook Trail, Brown Deer, WI 53223  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

2817 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53713  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

954 Glory Road, Green Bay, WI 54304  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

 
PROCEED AS INDICATED: 
 

AUTOMATED LOGIC     CUSTOMER: 
 
    
Name  Customer Name 
 
    
Signature Date Signature Date 
 
            
Title  Title 
  



 
 

 
 

P- 4 

BUILDING AUTOMATION SYSTEM BUDGET  

 

9000 N. Deerbrook Trail, Brown Deer, WI 53223  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

2817 Fish Hatchery Road, Fitchburg, WI 53713  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

954 Glory Road, Green Bay, WI 54304  
P 262-242-7100  F 262-242-7101 

 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALE 
AUTOMATED LOGIC CONTRACTING SERVICES, INC. 

October 2017 
1. PAYMENT AND TAXES – Payment shall be made net 30 days from date of invoice. 
Automated Logic reserves the right to require cash payment or other alternative method of payment prior 
to shipment or completion of work if Automated Logic determines, in its sole discretion, that Customer or 
Customer's assignee’s financial condition at any time does not justify continuance of the net 30 
days payment term. In addition to the price, the Customer shall pay Automated Logic any taxes or 
government charges arising from this Agreement. If Customer claims any such taxes do not apply to 
transactions covered by this Agreement, Customer shall provide Automated Logic with acceptable tax 
exemption certificates. Payment for service agreements shall be due and payable in advance of services 
being rendered. 

2. SCOPE OF WORK/EXCLUSIONS – Repair to building construction, plastering, patching 
and painting are excluded. Customer agrees to provide Automated Logic with required field utilities 
(electricity, toilets, drinking water, receiving dock, project hoist, elevator service, etc.) without charge. 
Automated Logic agrees to keep the job site clean of debris arising out of its own operations. Customer 
shall not back charge Automated Logic for any costs or expenses without Automated Logic’s 
written consent. Unless specifically noted in the statement of the scope of work or services undertaken by 
Automated Logic under this Agreement, Automated Logic’s obligations under this agreement 
expressly exclude any work or service of any nature associated or connected with the identification, 
abatement, clean up, control, removal, or disposal of environment hazards or dangerous substances, to 
include but not be limited to asbestos or PCBs, discovered in or on the premises. Any language or provision 
of the Agreement elsewhere contained which may authorize or empower the Customer to change, modify, 
or alter the scope of work or services to be performed by Automated Logic shall not operate to compel 
Automated Logic to perform any work relating to Hazards without Automated Logic’s express 
written consent. Services performed at customer’s direction outside of the scope of this Agreement 
will be billed at our scheduled rates. 

3. EXTRAS – Work and material in addition to or different from that stated herein, and 
changes in drawings, specifications or time of performance, shall be considered as extras, and shall 
entitle Automated Logic to an adjustment in the contract price and the delivery schedule. 

4. EMERGENCY SERVICE WORK – If emergency service is performed at Customer’s 
request and inspection does not reveal any defects for which Automated Logic is liable under this Agreement, 
Customer shall pay for such work at Automated Logic’s prevailing time and material rate. 

5. SHIPMENT/PARTIAL SHIPMENT/RETURNS – All product shipments shall be F.C.A. 
shipping point (Incoterms 2010), freight prepaid and allowed to the job site. Shipment dates quoted are 
approximate. Automated Logic does not guarantee a particular date for shipment or delivery. Automated 
Logic shall have the right to ship any portion of equipment, goods or other materials included in this 
Agreement and invoice Customer for such partial shipment. No goods will be accepted for return without 
prior written authorization. Returned goods may be subject to a restocking charge. Special order and 
non-stock items cannot be returned. 

6. DELAYS – Automated Logic shall not be liable for any delay in the performance of the 
work resulting from or attributed to acts or circumstances beyond Automated Logic’s control, 
including, but not limited to, acts of God or of the public, acts of government, acts of terrorism, fire, 
floods, epidemics, freight embargoes, unusually severe weather, riots, strikes or labor disputes, 
conditions of the premises, acts or omissions of the Customer, Owner or other contractors, or delays 
caused by suppliers or subcontractors (“Force Majeure Event(s)”). In the event Automated 
Logic is delayed in manufacturing, shipping, delivery or any other performance under this Agreement 
by a Force Majeure Event and without the fault or negligence of Automated Logic, Automated Logic 
agrees to notify Customer in writing as soon a practicable of the causes of such delay, and Automated 
Logic shall further be entitled to an extension of the time equivalent to the duration of any such delay 
and a reasonable time in which to recover from said delay to resume performance. In the event any 
materials or equipment to be provided by Automated Logic under this Agreement becomes 
permanently unavailable as a result of a Force Majeure Event, Automated Logic shall be excused from 
furnishing said materials or equipment. 

7. WARRANTY – Automated Logic warrants to Customer that the Work performed by 
Automated Logic hereunder will comply in all material respects with the attached Scope of Work or 
Statement of Services and will be free from material defects in workmanship. Automated Logic warrants 
that all equipment manufactured by Automated Logic Corporation and all Automated Logic equipment, 
parts or components supplied hereunder will be free from defects in material and workmanship. Automated 
Logic shall at its option repair or replace, F.C.A. point of sale (Incoterms 2010), any equipment, part or 
component sold by Automated Logic and determined to be defective within one (1) year from the date 
Customer has beneficial use. Automated Logic does not warrant products not manufactured by Automated 
Logic, but it does pass on to Customer any available manufacturer’s warranty for such products. 
Automated Logic warrants that all services provided by Automated Logic hereunder shall be 
performed in a workmanlike manner. In the event any such service is determined to be defective within 
ninety (90) days of completion of that service, Automated Logic shall at its option re-perform or issue a 
credit for such service. Automated Logic’s obligations as set forth herein shall be Customer’s 
exclusive remedy. Automated Logic shall not be responsible for labor charges for removal or 
reinstallation of defective equipment, parts or components, for charges for transportation, handling and 
shipping, or for repairs or replacement of such equipment, parts or components required as a consequence 
of faulty installation when not installed by Automated Logic, misapplication, vandalism, abuse, exposure to 
chemicals, improper servicing, unauthorized alteration or improper operation by persons other than 
Automated Logic. THIS WARRANTY IS GIVEN IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, 
IMPLIED OR STATUTORY INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND 
FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE.  

8. WORKING HOURS – All services performed under this Agreement, including major 
repairs, are to be provided during Automated Logic’s normal working hours unless otherwise 
agreed in writing. 

9. CHANGE ORDERS/ADDITIONAL WORK – Automated Logic will not perform additional 
work until such time as Automated Logic receives a change order, duly executed by each party, setting 
forth the scope and an agreed upon price for the additional work, as well as any appropriate adjustments 
to the delivery schedule. Additional work and/or materials supplied under any change order shall be 
subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

10. CUSTOMER RESPONSIBILITIES – Customer shall: provide safe and reasonable 
access to the job site and equipment being serviced; provide a safe work environment; keep areas 
adjacent to equipment free of extraneous material; move any stock, fixtures, walls, partitions, ceilings, 
enclosures or such other property as may be necessary to perform the specified work; promptly notify 
Automated Logic of any unusual operating conditions; operate any equipment supplied hereunder 
properly and in accordance with instructions; and identify and label any asbestos containing material 
that may be present. The Customer will provide, in writing, prior to the start of a job, a signed statement 
regarding the absence or presence of asbestos for any job where the building or the equipment to be 
serviced is older than 1981. Should this document state that no asbestos is present, the Customer will 
also provide in writing the method used to determine the absence of asbestos. If online service via 

modem is being provided, the Customer shall provide and maintain, at Customer’s cost, a voice grade 
dial-up telephone line or internet connection installed in a mutually agreed upon location. 

 

11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY – Under no circumstances shall Automated Logic be liable for 
any indirect, incidental, special or consequential damages, including loss of revenue, loss of use of equipment 
or facilities, loss of data, or economic damages howsoever arising. Automated Logic shall be liable for 
damage to property, other than equipment provided under this Agreement, and to persons, to the extent that 
Automated Logic’s negligent acts or omissions directly contributed to such injury or property damage. 
To the extent permitted by law, Automated Logic’s aggregate liability for any reason, whether in contract, 
tort (including negligence) or otherwise, will be limited to the value of the payments received by Automated 
Logic under this Agreement. The aggregate liability shall not limit the liability of Automated Logic for any injury 
to, or death of a person, caused by its gross negligence. 

12. CUSTOMER TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT – Customer shall have the right to 
terminate this Agreement for Automated Logic’s default provided Automated Logic fails to cure 
such default within thirty (30) days after having been given prior written notice of the default. Upon early 
termination or expiration of this Agreement, Automated Logic shall have free access to enter Customer 
locations to disconnect and remove any and all Automated Logic-owned parts, tools and personal 
property. Additionally, Customer agrees to pay Automated Logic for all incurred but unamortized service 
costs performed by Automated Logic including overhead and a reasonable profit. 

13. AUTOMATED LOGIC TERMINATION – Automated Logic reserves the right to 
discontinue its service or performance under this Agreement any time payments have not been made as 
agreed or if alterations, additions or repairs are made to equipment during the term of this Agreement by 
others without prior agreement between Customer and Automated Logic. Should Customer fail to make 
payment in accordance with the terms of this Agreement and such failure continues without cure for a 
period of five (5) days following Customer’s receipt of written notice of such payment default, 
Automated Logic may terminate this Agreement without liability. 

14. CLAIMS / ALC EMPLOYEES – 14. CLAIMS / ALC EMPLOYEES – Any lawsuits 

arising from the performance or nonperformance of this Agreement, whether based upon contract, 
negligence, strict liability or otherwise, shall be brought within one (1) year from the date the claim arose.  
The Customer acknowledges that Automated Logic’s employees are valuable assets to Automated Logic.  
During the Term of this Agreement or one hundred eighty (180) days thereafter, whichever is greater, if 
Customer hires an Automated Logic employee who worked at the Customer’s facility at any time, the 
Customer agrees to 1) pay Automated Logic an amount equal to twelve (12) months’ salary for such 
employee, and 2) reimburse Automated Logic for all costs associated with any training Automated Logic 
provided to such employee. 

15. GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENTS – 

(a) COMMERCIAL ITEMS – The components, equipment and services provided by 
Automated Logic under this Agreement are “commercial items” as defined in Section 2.101 of the 
Federal Acquisition Regulations ("FAR"), and the prices of such components, equipment and services are 
based on Automated Logic's commercial pricing policies and practices (which do not consider any special 
requirements of U.S. Government cost principles, FAR Part 31, or any similar procurement regulations). 
As such, Automated Logic will not agree to provide or certify cost or pricing data, nor will Automated 
Logic agree to comply with the Cost Accounting Standards (CAS). In addition, no federal government 
procurement regulations, such as FARs or DFARs, shall apply to this Agreement except those 
regulations expressly accepted in writing by Automated Logic. 

(b) WHERE AUTOMATED LOGIC IS SUBCONTRACTOR – Where Automated Logic is 
subcontractor, Automated Logic is agreeing to perform a private subcontract for the sale of a 
commercial item on a fixed-price basis to Customer (a private entity) and as such there shall be no 
Federal Acquisition Regulations (FARs), DFARS, CFRs, or any other federal government procurement 
regulations of any kind which apply to this Agreement, except those regulations expressly accepted in 
writing by Automated Logic. In addition, Automated Logic will not agree to provide or certify cost or 
pricing data nor will Automated Logic agree to comply with the Cost Accounting Standards (CAS). 
Automated Logic refers to FAR 52.244-6, "Subcontracts for Commercial Items and Commercial 
Components." 

16. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS – If Automated Logic encounters any asbestos or other 
hazardous material while performing this Agreement, Automated Logic may suspend its work and remove 
its employees from  the project, until such material and any hazards associated with it are abated. The 
time for Automated Logic’s performance shall be extended accordingly, and Automated Logic shall be 
compensated for the delay. 

17. OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH – Automated Logic and Customer agree to 
notify each other immediately upon becoming aware of an inspection under, or any alleged violation of, 
the Occupational Safety and Health Act (“OSHA”) relating in any way to the performance of work 
under this Agreement, the project or the job site. 

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT, ASSIGNMENT and MODIFICATION - This Agreement contains 
the complete and exclusive statement of the agreement between Automated Logic and Customer and 
supersedes all previous or contemporaneous, oral or written, statements. Customer may assign this 
Agreement only with Automated Logic’s prior written consent. No change, modification, 
amendment or waiver of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement shall be binding upon the 
parties unless made in writing and duly executed by both parties hereto. 

19. CUSTOMER CONSENT - Customer consents and agrees that Automated Logic may, 
from time to time, publicize Automated Logic related projects with Customer, including the value of such 
projects, in all forms and media for advertising, trade, and any other lawful purposes. 

20. FOR WORK BEING PERFORMED IN CALIFORNIA - Contractors are required by law to 
be licensed and regulated by the Contractors’ State License Board which has jurisdiction to 
investigate complaints against contractors if a complaint regarding a patent act or omission is filed within 
four years of the date of the alleged violation. A complaint regarding a latent act or omission pertaining to 
structural defects must be filed within 10 years of the date of the alleged violation. Any questions 
concerning a contractor may be referred to the Registrar, Contractors’ State License Board, P.O. Box 
26000, Sacramento, California 95826. 

21. INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY – Notwithstanding anything to the contrary stated herein, 
Automated Logic retains ownership of its intellectual property and no license to Automated Logic’s 
intellectual property is granted except as necessary for Customer to use any deliverables and/or services 
provided hereunder. 



 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-XX 

 

Authorizing Jefferson County Human Services to join the National Collaborative for Infants 

and Toddlers and the National Association of Counties  

 

Executive Summary 

 

Recent brain science shows that the most rapid period of brain development occurs within the first 

three years of life – developing faster from birth to age three than at any later period. The Jefferson 

County Human Services Department recognizes that counties play a pivotal role in the development 

of their youngest residents. The National Collaborative for Infants and Toddlers (NCIT) and the 

National Association of Counties (NACo) is organizing a national effort to ensure families have the 

support they need to give their infants and toddlers the foundation for a strong start in life.  

__________ 

  

 WHEREAS, the executive summary is incorporated into this resolution, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Human Services Department wishes to join NCIT and 

NACo to prioritize and invest in prenatal-to-three efforts, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Human Services Board reviewed and discussed such 

efforts at the February 12, 2019, Human Services Board meeting, and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Jefferson County Human Services Board recommending adopting a 

resolution to join NCIT and NACo at the February 12, 2019 Human Services Board meeting. 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Jefferson County Human Services 

Department is authorized to join NCIT and NACo to prioritize and invest in prental-to-three 

efforts.  

 

 

 

 

 

Ayes____ Noes_____ Abstain_____ Absent_____ Vacant_____ 

 
   

 

 

 

Requested by 

Human Services Board DATE 
 

Brian Bellford:  2-26-2019 

 

 REVIEWED: Administrator: bw Corp. Counsel: jbw Finance Director: md 


















	0312 - Agenda Changes
	March 2019 Binder 1
	0212 - Minutes - draft
	12 - Financial Statement Summary December FINAL
	12 - December 2018 Financial Statement Munis for Board
	12 - December 2018 Financial Statement by Team
	1 - Jan Alternate Care for Board 2019
	1 - January 2019 AODA and Detox Summaries
	A-F Vouchers
	2019 Contract List-County Board - New in 2019
	Nonlapsing form Human Services V3 with accounts

	HS Reserve
	March 2019 Binder 1
	01 Updated Resolution
	02 WDC, Boiler Replacement Tally
	03 1901

	March 2019 Binder 1
	03 General
	03 Illingworth Kilgust

	March 2019 Binder 1
	03 Richter
	03 Sun Mechanical
	04 Emails

	March 2019 Binder 1
	05 Ready Electric, WDC Boilers
	06 Automated Logic, WDC boilers
	2019-XX Human Services NACo
	Human Services Day - Memorandum




